From: Emily Thomson

To: Peter Kelly; Richard Harbord; Vibhuti Chopra; Executive Leadership Team; Andrea Hilton
Cc: Toni Neale; Kerrie Falconer; Ike Kleynbos

Subject: RE: Council Workshop on Council-GTC MoU Draft S&P Agreements

Date: Thursday, 22 October 2020 1:06:43 pm

Attachments: image001.aif

I am ok with GTC being in the same workshop but would like it to follow the other PC50 topics to
avoid it taking time away from the other items on the workshop agenda.

From: Peter Kelly <xXXXX.XXXXX (@ XXXX.XXXX.XX>

Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2020 12:49 PM

To: Richard Harbord <xxxxxxx.XXxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx>; Vibhuti Chopra
TXXXXXXX . XXXXXX @ XXXX. XXXX.XX>; Executive Leadership Team <xxx@XXXX.XxXxx.nz>; Emily
Thomson <XXXXX.XXXXXXX @ XXXX.XXxX.xx>; Andrea Hilton <Andrea.Hilton@uhcc.govt.nz>

Cc: Toni Neale <xxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx>; Kerrie Falconer <Kerrie.Falconer@uhcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Council Workshop on Council-GTC MoU Draft S&P Agreements

Richard,

I note the paper that went to Policy yesterday referred to a workshop on 10 Dec, that was a typo
as we were planning on piggy backing onto the PC50 workshop scheduled for 9 Dec from 9-
12am. | also note there is a Quarterly Update on the District Plan scheduled for later that week
on the Fri 11 Dec 1-4pm.

Can we use some of that time on the 9t for the MoU discussions on the draft sale and purchase
agreements. Any later and it would be really tight to reflect any changes in the paper that goes
before Council the following week. It is likely that these discussions could be protracted
between 60-90min so we may need to start around 8.30 to get it all done. So timings could be
tight on the day. Perhaps there is an option to push some of the PC50 discussions back to Fri 11
if timings were flexible?

Now to compound the issue we have the ELT Christmas lunch at Brewtown on 9 Dec between
12-2pm so extending the meeting could be problematic unless we look to shift the luncheon

back 60mins.

We will need to lock this down in a week or two so really for consideration by you and your team
on PC50.

I will also look to add the Council-GTC MoU onto our regular ELT meetings as an agenda item to
continue to work on the Sale and Purchase Agreements starting on 2 Nov.

Christmas can’t come fast enough!
Peter

Peter Kelly
Te Tumu Whakarae | Chief Executive
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